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Matilda Sanders

From: Carr, Edilma [ECarr@wcsr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 6:23 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 040779-TP - Z-Tel Communications, Inc.'s Proposed Issues
Attachments: Z-Tel May 18.pdf
jis
Z-Tel May

B.pdf (118 KE
Please see Confidentiality Notice before reading email.
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Dear Ms. Bavyo:

Attached please find Z-Tel Communications, Inc.'s Proposed Issues for electronic filing in
the above-referenced docket. Please note that the document has 3 pages (cover letter,
pleading and service list). If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned
counsel. P

<<Z-Tel May 18.pdf>>

Michael B. Hazzard
DID: (202) 857-4540
mhazzard@wcsr .com

Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC
1401 I ST NW FL7

WASHINGTON DC 20005-2225

(202) 469-6900 - Tel

(202) 469-6910 - Fax
http://www.wcsr.com

Counsel to Z-Tel Communications, Inc.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may have been sent on behalf of a
lawyer. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the content
and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the
(3@ﬁf¥t of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, that may
taeh--te this communication. The sender of this electronic mail transmission is not
(:canﬁhorized to practice law and all information and materials included herewith are under the
supervision of and subject to the review of counsel and should not be relied upon until such
(:T*qView has occurred. Thank you for your cooperation.
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\N? Seventh Floor R!G!NAL
OMBI“E 1401 Eye Street, N.W. e E ¥
Washington, DC 20005
CARLYI“E Telephone: (202) 467-6900 Michael B. H d
S IDGE Fax: (202) 467-6910 ] 4B A ek, lgkvaaty
ANDR Web site: www.wesr.com Direct Dial: (202) 857-4540
& RICE Direct Fax: (202) 261-0035

E-mail: mhazzard@wcsr.com

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED
LIiABILITY COMPANY

May 18, 2005

Filed Electronically

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6

Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Docket No.: 040779
Notice of the Adoption Existing Interconnection, Unbundling,
Resale and Collocation Agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Network Telephone
Corporation by Z-Tel Communications, Inc.

Dear Mrs. Bayd:

Enclosed please find Z-Tel’s Communications, Inc.’s Proposed Issues for filing in

the above-referenced docket. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions
regarding this filing.

cc: All Parties of Record
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In re: Notice of the Adoption of Existing
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and

Collocation Agreement between BellSouth

)

)

) Docket No.: 040779-TP
Telecommunications, Inc. and Network )

)

)

Telephone Corporation by Z-Tel

Communications, Inc. Filed: May 18, 2005

Z-Tel Communications, Inc.’s Proposed Issues

A. Whether Z-Tel's adoption of the Network Telephone Agreement in its entirety was

was within Z-Tel's statutory rights under section 252(i) of the federal Communications Act, 47
U.S.C. §252 (1)?

B. Whether Z-Tel's decision to adopt an existing interconnection agreement at the expiration
of their prior agreement was reasonable?

C. Whether anything in section 252(i) or the FCC's implementing rules precluded Z-Tel's
ability to adopt the Network Telephone agreement in its entirety?

D. Whether Z-Tel adopted the Network Telephone Agreement within a reasonable period of
time, as required by the Federal Communications Commission’s rules, including 47 C.F.R.

§51.809(c)?

Micha£l B. H N

WOMRLE CA ANDRIDGE & RICE
PLLC

1401 Eye Street, N.W., Seventh Floor
Washington, D.C. 20005
Tel.: (202) 857-4540

Counsel to Z-Tel Communications, Inc.
May 18, 2005
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040779-TP

I, Edilma Carr, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 18" May, 2005 to the individuals on the
following list:

Parties of Record and Interested Persons
in Docket 040779:

Jason Rojas

Victor S. McKay

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel.: (850) 413-6393

Email: jrojas@psc.state.fl.us
vmckay@psc.state.fl.us

Ms. Nancy B. White

c/o Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1556

Phone: (850) 224-7798

Fax (850) 222-8640

Email: nancy.sims@bellsouth.com

R. Douglas Lackey

Meredith E. Mays

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
675 W. Peachtree Street, Suite 4300
Atlanta, GA 30375

Phone: (404) 335 0750

Peggy Rubino, Vice President

Z-Tel Communications, Inc.

601 S. Harbour Island Blvd., Suite 220
Tampa, FL. 33602-5706

Phone: (813) 233-4628

Fax: (813) 233-4534

Email: prubino@z-tel.com

Edilma M. Carr
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